
From: payne, kelly (trading standards officer) Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 9:28 AM 
To: Licensing <licensing@gravesham.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Premises licence application – Budgens, Chatham Waterfront 

Dear Licensing, 

Following the applicant’s agreement to the proposed condition, as per the correspondence below, 
the Trading Standards team would like to withdraw the previous representation. 

Kind regards 

Kelly 

Kelly Payne | Trading Standards Officer | Regulatory Services | Medway Council 
| Gun Wharf, Dock Road, Chatham, ME4 4TR 

From: ARKA LICENSING   
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 3:01 PM 
To: payne, kelly (trading standards officer)  
Cc: Licensing <licensing@gravesham.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Premises licence application – Budgens, Chatham Waterfront 

Dear Kelly, 

Please accept our apologies for not responding: 

We confirm we are in agreement with the following: 

• Staff who may be responsible for selling alcohol will receive training on underage sales at the
start of their employment, and thereafter at six-monthly intervals. It will be recorded when staff
undergo this training, and these records will be made available to police and responsible
authorities on request.

Regards 
Nira 

---------------------------- 
Consultant 
Arka Licensing 
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